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	Freephone: 0800 634 4862
Fax: 020 8711 2522
Email: info@pensionpractitioner.com
	Daws House
33-35 Daws Lane
London
NW7 4SD


Mr Peter Neudegg and Mr Brian McVity
Tempatron Directors Pension Scheme
5 Darwin Close
Reading
Berkshire
RG2 0TB
21 September 2009
Dear Peter and Brian,

Pension Scheme Loan Facility

 I refer to our conversation and correspondence regarding it pension scheme loan facility for £135,000 and in addition the interest rates and payment to the company intellectual property rights.
I confirm that should the pension scheme accept a settlement of the loan to the Company by way of the transfer of intellectual property rights, this would give rise to a corporation tax charge on the company. Equally, any transfer of  the IPR would also give rise to a capital gain for the business. 
Unless the Company has pre-tax losses for the current year which can be absorbed by the capital gain that would arise from the sale/transfer of IPR then this disposal to the pension scheme is not tax efficient. Having said that, it would allow the Company to settle all it’s obligations to the pension scheme. 

If the company is in a position at this time to settle the loan arrears, and repay the money transferred in error that this would be the preferred route. I calculate that the amount payable is £41,784 .10 plus loan repayment instalments of £27,373.10.

If the company is unable to make this payment then I recommend a rollover of the pension scheme loan to the company in order that its interest payments can be deferred and the payment of £36,319 is absorbed in a new loan. The VAT charged to the pension scheme should be repaid back to the company as a payment in error. The loan agreement would be structured to give the company breathing space to meet its long-term commitments to the pension scheme. I propose a loan facility whereby capital and interest payments are deferred for a year from the loan rollover date. 
Before I undertake the calculations for this, would you please advise if you both agree with this proposal in principle. 
Yours sincerely

Gavin McCloskey
For Pension Practitioner .Com
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